
---­Dear Rubin• 
~ 

~(J (e~ Cij? 1 1 I z... P.O. Taunton ,Hd. • , 

Pietermarit~ourg. L .. ,~ ",,.::.,. · 
' ~ 

15th July, 1960. 

If there i e one kind of man that I detee t i t is the sort who, as eooa 

as another fellow i s away from home fnwDaDIK for a few months, i mmediately strikes 

up a correpot.denoe with hie wife. I don't suppose I would ever have caught you out 

ei ther, if my family hadn't been away at the coast wnan I Callle home and t here the 

letter was,large M life,taking up the whole of the ei de- board J 

How are you ~ Very well f rom t he sound of t hings. So , I muet confese, a ill 

I, although I must confeso furth£r toat I RIil not a t all sor ry to be nome again. A15 

you can imagine I have no t had much t ime tnis las t; ten daJ3 to eaten up vi th iey- faa 

mail. On the contrary I have been f ar toG busy with the much more fundamental taelc 

of top,ing up t he liquor content in my blGOd- etream. It is about back to where it 

should be now, eo I can give my attention to l esser matters. 

I have been in touch with almost aill our people by phone or otherwise 

since I came home and have found t hem all verJ chee::ful and ,.not especiall y dis­

mayed by their experience. As you said in your let t dr I t hink the Party came out 

o f the whole affair verynwell indeed. i\lan and JOrdan spoke at a meeting nere in 

Mari tzburg in mid-J une and drew over a t housand people fo it whi ch i s really a 

phenomenal tum-out for a place l ike t his . I ,1 Ca pe t'own particularl,r the Party 

has apparently 3trengthened it~elf quite r a~arknbly during t he last f ew months. 

I don 't know whether thaj; has go t. ru:iytr,.ing to do wi th t he f a.ct J;nat :robi n i s in 

Ghana or not. 

We were all eventually kicked ou t of our va.rioue j "li b with conditions 

&itiSB@d to our release - no question of whether you accepted t aem or not, you 

wer e eimply gi van them. Mine confine me to the local .Magisterial Dis t rict and 

tell me that I 1118¥ "not participate in, or associate my3elf i n any w~ with t he 

4Ctivities of any organ:hation or a t tend any mee ting Ot' gat hering without the 

prior approval of t he Metistrate "• So t here , for t he moment , we are. 

Give our regards to Pearl and ft.atin and amcy t hanks for your letter. 




